

---

## **Annexe 4 – Sources de données**

---

# ***SOURCES DE DONNÉES TOUTES RÉGIONS – LISTE COURTE***

## **Allemagne :**

- SB - Statistisches Bundesamt

## **Angleterre :**

- DOH : Department of Health
- DOT - Department of Transport
- CDSC - Communicable Disease Surveillance Centre, Public Health Laboratory Service (PHLS)
- ONS - Office for National Statistics ( + Nomis)
- APHO - Association of Public Health Observatories

## **Autriche :**

- SA - Statistics Austria

## **Belgique :**

- CROSP - Centre de Recherche Opérationnelle en Santé Publique
- INAMI - Institut National d'Assurance Maladie Invalidité
- INS - Institut National de Statistiques
- MSP - Ministère de la Santé Publique
- ISP - Institut Scientifique de la Santé Publique

## **Finlande :**

- KTL - National Public Health Institute

## **France :**

- INSEE - Institut National de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques
- INSERM - Institut National de la Santé et de la Recherche Médicale
- InVS - Institut de Veille Sanitaire
- DREES - Direction de la Recherche, des Etudes, de l'Evaluation et des Statistiques
- ONISR - Observatoire National Interministériel de la Sécurité Routière
- EUROSTAT

## **Grèce :**

- KEEL - Hellenic Center for Infectious Diseases Control
- ?SYE - National Statistical Service of Greece
- General Police Department of Crete

## **Irlande :**

- CSO - Central Statistics Office
- DOH - Department of Health and Children
- ESRI - Economic and Social Research Institute
- NDSC - National Disease Surveillance Centre
- NRA - National Roads Authority

## **Luxembourg :**

- CSS - Comité de Surveillance du SIDA
- SS - Service des Statistiques (Direction de la Santé)
- Eurobaromètre 1996
- FLCC - Fondation Luxembourgeoise Contre le Cancer
- MS - Ministère de la Santé ( + carte sanitaire)
- STATEC - Service Central de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques

**Portugal :**

- DGS - Direcção Geral da Saúde
- IGIF – Institute for Financial and Information Management
- INE – National Statistical Institute

**Suède :**

- SCB - Statistics Sweden
- SIKI - Swedish Institute For Transport and Communications Analysis
- SOS - The National Board of Health and Welfare
- LF - The Swedish Federation of County Council
- SMI - The Swedish Institute for Infectious Disease Control
- AMS - The Swedish National Labour Market Administration

**Espagne :****Galice :**

SERGAS – Galician Health Service

**Asturies :**

OP - Order of Physicians  
ON - Order of Nursery  
SESPA - Health Service of Asturias  
SADEI- Sociedad Asturiana de Estudios Económicos e Industriales  
SR - Stillbirths Register (Registro de IVE)  
MR - Mortality Register (Registro de Defunciones)  
AR - AIDS Register  
HS - Health Survey

**Navarre ; Aragon ; Castilla y Leon :**

INE - Instituto Nacional de Estadística  
MSC - Ministerio de Sanidad y Consumo  
CNE - Centro Nacional de Epidemiología  
DGT - Dirección General del Tráfico  
DGPNSD - Delegación del Gobierno para el Plan Nacional sobre Drogas  
DPA - Director de Planificación y Aseguramiento

**Canarias :**

COM - Colegio Oficial de Médicos  
COE - Colegio Oficial de Enfermeros  
SCS - Servicio Canario de Salud

# ***SOURCES DE DONNÉES UNE RÉGION – LISTE LONGUE***

## **Angleterre - North East :**

ONS - Office for National Statistics  
RPSGB - Royal Pharmaceutical Society of Great Britain  
CDSC-NE - Centre for Communicable Diseases - North East  
NHS - National Health Service  
NYCRIS - Northern and Yorkshire Cancer Registry & Information Service  
HSE - Health & Safety Executive  
NYPHO - Northern and Yorkshire Public health Observatory  
DOH – Department of Health

## **Autriche - Oberösterreich :**

SA – Statistics Austria  
LO - Land Oberösterreich / Abteilung Statistik

## **Belgique - Hainaut :**

CNOP - Conseil National de l'Ordre des Pharmaciens  
RC - Registre du Cancer  
FARES - Fondation contre les Affections respiratoires et pour l'Education à la Santé  
FAT - Fonds des accidents du travail  
INAMI – Institut National d'Assurance Maladie Invalidité  
MSP – Ministère de la Santé Publique  
MS – Ministère de la Santé

## **Espagne - Pais Vasco :**

DSGV - Departamento de Sanidad del Gobierno Vasco  
INE - Instituto Nacional de Estadística  
EUSTAT - Instituto Vasco de Estadística  
EDOS  
OSALAN

## **Finlande - Kanta-Häme :**

RHCP – Register on health Care Personnel  
HDR – Hospital Discharge Register  
RIA – Register on Induced Abortions

## **France - Aquitaine :**

CNAMTS – Caisse Nationale d'Assurance Maladie des Travailleurs Salariés  
CCMSA - Caisse Centrale de la Mutualité Sociale Agricole

**Grèce - Crete :**

HC – Hospitals and Clinics of Crete  
PA - Pharmaceutical Associations of Crete  
KEEL - Hellenic Center for Infectious Diseases Control  
?SYE - National Statistical Service of Greece

**Irlande - Southern :**

NCRI - National Cancer Registry Ireland  
CSO - Central Statistics Office  
DOH - Department of Health and Children  
ESRI - Economic and Social Research Institute  
NDSC - National Disease Surveillance Centre  
HSA - Health and Safety Authority of Ireland

**Portugal - Norte :**

OF - Ordem dos Farmaceuticos  
IDICT - Instituto de Desenvolvimento e Inspeção das Condições de Trabalho  
DGS - Direcção Geral da Saúde  
IGIF – Institute for Financial and Information Management  
INE – National Statistical Institute

**Suède - Skåne :**

SNHAR - The Swedish National Hip Arthroplasty Register  
AV - Swedish Work Environment Authority  
SCB - Statistics Sweden  
SOS - The National Board of Health and Welfare  
LF - The Swedish Federation of County Council  
SMI - The Swedish Institute for Infectious Disease Control

# ***SOURCES DE DONNÉES TOUTES RÉGIONS – LISTE COURTE***

## **Allemagne :**

Statistisches Bundesamt, Zweigstelle Bonn, Gesundheitsberichterstattung  
Graurheindorfer Str. 198, 53117 Bonn  
+49 (0) 1888/6448121  
+49 (0) 1888/6448996  
Uwe.Kremin@destatis.de  
www.gbe-bund.de

## **Angleterre :**

Department of Health (Hospital Episode Statistics)  
Quarry House, Quarry Hill, Leeds, LS2 7UE  
sd2hes@doh.gov.uk  
<http://www.doh.gov.uk/hes/>

Department of Health (Workforce)  
Statistics(Workforce)B1, Room 2N35C, NHS Executive Headquarters, Quarry House, Quarry Hill, Leeds, LS2  
7UE  
0113 254 5902  
steve.wilson@doh.gsi.gov.uk <steve.wilson@doh.gsi.gov.uk>  
<http://www.doh.gov.uk/public/sb0103.htm>

Department of Health (Hospital Activity Statistics)  
0113 254 5522  
HospitalActivity@doh.gsi.gov.uk  
<http://www.doh.gov.uk/hospitalactivity/index.htm>

Office for National Statistics  
Cardiff Road, Newport, NP10 8XG  
0845 601 3034  
01633 652747  
info@statistics.gov.uk  
<http://www.statistics.gov.uk/StatBase>

NOMIS  
Nomis, Suite 1L, Mountjoy Research Centre, University of Durham, DURHAM, DH1 3LE  
0191 374 2468  
support@nomisweb.co.uk  
<http://www.nomisweb.co.uk/>

Health Protection Agency (CDSC) Public Health Laboratory Service (PHLS)  
61 Colindale Avenue, London NW9 5DF  
020 8200 1295  
020 8358 3130  
webadmin@phls.org.uk <webadmin@phls.org.uk>  
<http://www.phls.co.uk/>

Department of Transport  
Great Minster House, 76 Marsham St, London, SW1P 4DR  
020 7944 8300 (for enquiry service)  
020 7944 6589 (for enquiry service)  
publicationgeneral.enq@dft.gsi.gov.uk  
<http://www.transtat.dft.gov.uk/>

APHO (Association of Public Health Observatories)

**Autriche :**

Statistics Austria, Directorate Population, Health statistics  
Address : A-1035 Vienna, Hintere Zollamtsstrasse 2 b  
Tel. : 0043-1-71128-7228  
Fax : 0043-1-718-50-60  
e-mail : Monika.Hackl@statistik.gv.at  
web-site : www.statistik.at

**Belgique :**

INAMI (Institut National d'Assurance Maladie Invalidité )  
Address : Avenue de Tervueren 211 - 1150 BRUXELLES  
Tel. : 02/7397111  
Fax : 02/7397711  
e-mail : bib@inami.fgov.be  
web-site : http://inami.fgov.be

Ministère Santé Publique  
Address : Cité Administrative ETAT - Quartier VESALE- 1010 Bruxelles  
Tel. : 02/2104777  
Fax : 02/2104771  
e-mail : Paul.Debock@health.fgov.be  
web-site : www.health.fgov.be

INS - Institut National de Statistiques  
Address : Rue de Louvain 44 - 1000 BRUXELLES  
Tel. :02/5486364  
Fax : 02/5486367  
e-mail : info@statbel.mineco.fgov.be  
web-site : http://statbel.fgov.be

CROSP - Centre de recherche operationnelle en santé publique + Enquête Nationale de Santé  
Address : rue Juliette Wytsman 14 - 1050 Bruxelles  
Tel. : 02/6425771  
Fax : 02/6425410  
e-mail : jean.tafforeau@iph.fgov.be  
web-site : www.iph.fgov.be/epidemiolo/

ISP : Institut Scientifique de la Santé Publique  
Rue Juliette Wytsman – B 1050 Bruxelles  
+32 2642 51 11

**Espagne :**

**Galice :**  
SERGAS (Galician Health Service)  
Edificio administrativo, San Lázaro s/n  
981 54 29 23  
981 54 29 70  
DXSP.vixepi@sergas.es  
www.sergas.es

**Asturies :**  
Order of Physicians  
Pza. América, s/n OVIEDO (Asturies)  
985230900

Order of Nursery  
C/ Victor Saenz, 5 (OVIEDO) Asturias  
985232552

Health Service of Asturias (SESPA)  
Pza. Carbayón, s/n (OVIEDO) Asturias  
985108050  
[www.princast.es](http://www.princast.es)

SADEI  
C/ Quintana, 32 (OVIEDO) Asturias  
985213813  
[www.sadei.es](http://www.sadei.es)

Stillbirths Register (Registro de IVE)  
C/ General Elorza, 32 (OVIEDO) Asturias  
985106519

Mortality Register (Registro de Defunciones)  
C/ General Elorza, 32 (OVIEDO) Asturias  
985106379

AIDS Register (Registro de Infección VIH/SIDA)  
C/ General Elorza, 32 (OVIEDO) Asturias  
985106504

Health Survey (Encuesta de Salud para Asturias)  
C/ General Elorza, 32 (OVIEDO) Asturias  
985106501

**Navarra ; Aragon ; Castilla y Leon :**

Instituto Nacional de Estadística ( INE )  
Paseo de la Castellana, 183. 28071 - Madrid  
Telefono: 91 583 91 00  
Fax: 91 583 91 58  
[info@ine.es](mailto:info@ine.es)  
[www.ine.es](http://www.ine.es)

Ministerio de Sanidad y Consumo. Subdirección General de Promoción de la Salud y Epidemiología (Catalogo Nacional de Hospitales)  
Pº del Prado 18-20. 28014 - Madrid  
915961000  
Fax: 915964479 (Information)  
[sgepepsa@msc.es](mailto:sgepepsa@msc.es)  
[www.msc.es/centros/catalogo/home.htm](http://www.msc.es/centros/catalogo/home.htm)

Centro Nacional de Epidemiología (CNE).  
Instituto Carlos III. Ministerio de Sanidad y Consumo  
Sinesio Delgado, 6, 28029 MADRID  
+34 1 387 78 02 /20 /21  
+34 1 387 78 15 / 16  
[otello@isciii.es](mailto:otello@isciii.es)  
<http://193.146.50.130/sida/sidaviv.htm>

Dirección General de Tráfico. Ministerio del Interior.  
Josefa Varcárcel, 28. 28027 Madrid  
91 3018100  
[www.dgt.es/](http://www.dgt.es/)



Delegación del Gobierno para el Plan Nacional sobre Drogas (DGPNSD)  
C/ Recoletos, 22 28001 Madrid (España)  
915372795/25  
915372788  
cendocu@pnd.mir.es  
www.mir.es/pnd/index.htm

**Canarias :**

Servicio Canario de Salud  
Sr.D. Alberto Talavera Deniz  
Tfno – 922-47.57.04  
Fax - 922-45.22.26  
e-mail: atalden@gobiernodecanarias.org

**Finlande :**

KTL, National Public Health Institute  
Mannerheimintie 166, FIN-00300 Helsinki, Finland  
Tel. : +358 9 4744 8484  
Fax : +358 9 4744 8468  
e-mail : eija.kela@ktl.fi  
web-site : www.ktl.fi

**France :**

Ministère de l'emploi et de la solidarité, DREES, Bureau "Professions de santé"  
11 place des cinq martyrs du lycée Buffon 75 696 Paris cedex 14  
01-40-56-87-85  
01-40-56-81-20  
<http://www.sante.gouv.fr/drees>

Ministère de l'emploi et de la solidarité, DREES, Bureau "Etablissements de santé"  
11 place des cinq martyrs du lycée Buffon 75 696 Paris cedex 14  
01-40-56-80-67  
01-40-56-81-20  
<http://www.sante.gouv.fr/drees>

INSEE, Info Service  
195 rue de Bercy - Tour Gamma A - 75 582 Paris cedex 12  
01-41-17-66-11  
01-53-17-88-09  
<http://www.insee.fr>

INSERM  
101 rue de Tolbiac 75 654 Paris cedex 13  
01-44-23-60-00  
<http://www.inserm.fr>

INVS, Département des maladies infectieuses  
12 rue du Val d'Osne 94 415 Saint-Maurice cedex  
01-41-79-67-20  
01-41-79-68-72  
dmi@invs.sante.fr  
<http://www.invs.sante.fr>

Observatoire national interministériel de la sécurité routière  
Arche de la Défense Paroi Sud 92 055 La Défense cedex  
01-40-81-80-42  
01-40-81-80-99  
onisr.dscr@equipement.gouv.fr  
<http://www.securiteroutiere.equipement.gouv.fr>

EUROSTAT

**Grèce :**

?SYE - Department of Statistical Data Supply  
Address : 14-16 LIKOURGOU ST ATHENS  
Tel. : 32103289531  
Fax : 32103244740  
web-site : [www.statistics.gr](http://www.statistics.gr)

KEEL – Hellenic Center for Infectious Diseases Control  
Address : 6-8 MACEDONIAS ST ATHENS  
Tel. : 32108899000  
Fax : 32108818068  
web-site  
[www.keel.org.gr](http://www.keel.org.gr)

General Police Department of Crete  
Address : 10 Dikaiosinis St Iraklion  
Tel. : 32810220620

**Irlande :**

Department of Health and Children  
Hawkins house, Hawkins street, Dublin 2  
+353 1 6354000  
[www.doh.ie](http://www.doh.ie)

Central Statistics Office  
Ardee Road, Dublin 6  
+353 1 4977144  
[info@cso.ie](mailto:info@cso.ie)  
[www.cso.ie](http://www.cso.ie)

National Roads Authority  
St. Martin's House, Waterloo Road, Dublin 4  
+353 1 6602511  
+353 1 6680009  
[info@nra.ie](mailto:info@nra.ie)  
[www.nra.ie](http://www.nra.ie)

Economic and Social Research Institute  
Burlington Road, Dublin 4  
+353 - 667 1525  
[www.esri.ie](http://www.esri.ie)

National Disease Surveillance Centre  
25-27 Middle Gardiner Street, Dublin 1  
+353-1-8765300  
+353-1-8561299  
[info@ndcs.ie](mailto:info@ndcs.ie)  
[www.ndsc.ie](http://www.ndsc.ie)

## **Italie :**

### **Pas de données sur les sources**

## **Luxembourg :**

Direction de la Santé - Service des Statistiques  
Villa Louvigny - Allée Marconi - 2120 Luxembourg - Luxembourg  
00 352 478 55 56  
00 352 46 75 25  
jean-marie.schanck@ms.etat.lu  
www.etat.lu/ms

Ministère de la Santé ( + carte sanitaire)  
Villa Louvigny - Allée Marconi - 2120 Luxembourg - Luxembourg  
00 352 478 1  
00 352 46 79 63  
ministere-sante@ms.etat.lu  
www.etat.lu/ms

Service Central de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques (STATEC)  
B.P. 304 - 2013 Luxembourg - Luxembourg  
00 352 478 42 52  
00 352 46 42 89  
info@statec.etat.lu  
www.statec.lu

Fondation Luxembourgeoise contre le Cancer  
209, route d'Arlon - 1150 Luxembourg - Luxembourg  
00 352 45 30 33 1  
00 352 45 30 33 33  
flcc@pt.lu  
www.cancer.lu

Comité de Surveillance du SIDA  
Service des Maladies Infectieuses - CHL - 4, rue Barblé L-1210 Luxembourg  
00 352 44 11 61 05 (or 61 12)  
00 352 44 11 61 13  
hemmer.robert@chl.lu  
www.retrovirology.lu

European Commission, Eurobarometer 1996  
Directorate General Press and Communication B-1049 Brussels  
00 32 2 296 17 49  
eurobarometer@cec.eu.int  
[http://europa.eu.int/comm/public\\_opinion/contact\\_en.htm](http://europa.eu.int/comm/public_opinion/contact_en.htm)

European Commission, A Pan-EU Survey on Consumer Attitudes to Physical Activity, Body-weight and Health  
Directorate General for Employment, Industrial Relations and Social Affairs  
empl-info@cec.eu.int  
[http://europa.eu.int/comm/dgs/employment\\_social/index\\_en.htm](http://europa.eu.int/comm/dgs/employment_social/index_en.htm)

## **Pays-Bas :**

### **Pas de données sur les sources**

## **Portugal :**

INE

Av. Antonio José de Almeida 1000-043 Lisboa  
218426100  
218426365  
<http://www.ine.pt>

IGIF

Av. Republica, 61- Apartado 14052 - 1064-808 Lisboa Codex  
217925500  
217925533  
[www.min-saude.pt](http://www.min-saude.pt)

DGS

Al. D. Afonso Henriques,45 1049-005 Lisboa  
218430500  
[www.dgsaude@dgsaude.min-saude.pt](mailto:www.dgsaude@dgsaude.min-saude.pt)  
[www.dgsaude.pt](http://www.dgsaude.pt)

## **Suède :**

Statistics Sweden (SCB)

SCB, Box 24300, S-104 51 Stockholm  
+ 46 8 50694000  
+ 46 8 661 52 61  
[scb@scb.se](mailto:scb@scb.se)  
[www.scb.se](http://www.scb.se)

Swedish Institute For Transport and Communications Analysis

Maria Skolgata 83, plan 4 Box 17 213 104 62 Stockholm  
Tel +46 8-506 206 00  
Fax +468-506 206 10  
[sika@sika-institute.se](mailto:sika@sika-institute.se)  
<http://www.sika-institute.se>

The National Board of Health and Welfare

SE 106 30 Stockholm  
Tel +46 8-555 530 00  
Fax +46 8-555 532 52  
[socialstyrelsen@sos.se](mailto:socialstyrelsen@sos.se)  
[www.sos.se](http://www.sos.se)

The Swedish Federation of County Councils

118 82 Stockholm  
Tel: +46 8 452 72 00  
Fax: +46 8 452 72 10  
[landstingsforbundet@lf.se](mailto:landstingsforbundet@lf.se)  
[www.lf.se](http://www.lf.se)

The Swedish Institute for Infectious Disease Control (SMI)

[www.smittskyddsinstitutet.se](http://www.smittskyddsinstitutet.se)

The Swedish National Labour Market Administration (AMS)

[www.ams.se](http://www.ams.se)

# ***SOURCES DE DONNÉES UNE RÉGION – LISTE LONGUE***

## **Angleterre - North East :**

Office for National Statistics  
Cardiff Road, Newport, NP10 8XG  
0845 601 3034  
01633 652747  
info@statistics.gov.uk  
<http://www.statistics.gov.uk/StatBase>

Royal Pharmaceutical Society of Great Britain  
1 Lambeth High Street, London SE1 7JN  
Tel 020 7735 9141  
Fax 020 7735 7629  
enquiries@rpsgb.org.uk  
<http://www.rpsgb.org.uk/>

Centre for Communicable Diseases - North East  
Wolfson Research Institute, University of Durham Queens Campus, University Boulevard, Stockton-on-Tees,  
TS17 5BA  
01642 333600  
01642 333602  
VHollyoak@phls.org.uk

NHS Executive/Department of Health  
Quarry House, Quarry Hill, Leeds, LS2 7UE  
0113 254 5000  
tony.o'connell@doh.gsi.gov.uk (For GMS Division) dhmail@doh.gsi.gov.uk (for Public Enquiry Office)  
<http://www.doh.gov.uk/>

NYCRIS - Northern and Yorkshire Cancer Registry & Information Service  
Arthington House, Hospital Lane, Leeds, LS16 6QB  
0113 392 4309  
0113 392 4178  
InfoManager@nycris.org.uk <InfoManager@nycris.org.uk>  
<http://www.nycris.org.uk/>  
<http://www.nycris.org.uk/>

Health & Safety Executive, Strategy & Analytical Support Directorate  
Daniel House, Trinity Road, Bootle, Merseyside, L20 3TW  
0151 951 4842  
mailto:hseinformationsservices@natbrit.com  
<http://www.hse.gov.uk/statistics/index.htm>

NYPHO - Northern and Yorkshire Public health Observatory

## **Autriche - Oberösterreich :**

Land Oberösterreich / Abteilung Statistik  
A-4021 Linz, Altstadt 30a  
0043-732-7720-13282  
0043-732-7720-13294  
Albert.Muehlberger@ooe.gv.at  
[www.ooe.gv.at/statistik/index/htm](http://www.ooe.gv.at/statistik/index/htm)

## **Belgique - Hainaut :**

Conseil National de l'Ordre des Pharmaciens  
Avenue Henri Jaspar 94 - Bruxelles  
02/5374267  
02/5374572  
jpd.noaonp@wanadoo.be

Registre du Cancer  
Place des Barricades 10 - 1000 Bruxelles  
02/2173242  
margareta.haelterman@kankerregister.org  
www.registreducancer.org

Fondation contre les Affections respiratoires et pour l'Education à la Santé - FARES  
Rue de la Concorde 56 - 1050 Bruxelles  
02/5122936  
02/5123273  
maryse.wanlin@euronet.be  
<http://www.fares.be/>

Fonds des accidents du travail - FAT  
Rue du Trone 100 - 1050 Bruxelles  
02/5068411  
02/5068415  
emmanuelle.koyankunze@faofat.fgov.be  
<http://www.socialsecurity.fgov.be/faofat/>

## **Espagne - Pais Vasco :**

Departamento de Sanidad del Gobierno Vasco

EUSTAT - Instituto Vasco de Estadística  
[www.eustat.es](http://www.eustat.es)

INE - Instituto Nacional de Estadística

## **Finlande - Kanta-Häme :**

STAKES Information Division  
P.O.BOX 220, 00531 Helsinki, Finland  
+358-9-39671  
+358-9-3967 2324  
[mika.gissler@stakes.fi](mailto:mika.gissler@stakes.fi)  
[www.stakes.fi](http://www.stakes.fi) or [www.stakes.info](http://www.stakes.info)

KTL  
Mannerheimintie 166, FIN-00300 Helsinki, Finland  
+358 9 47441  
+358 9 4744 8760  
[seppo.koskinen@ktl.fi](mailto:seppo.koskinen@ktl.fi)  
[www.ktl.fi](http://www.ktl.fi)

Statistics Finland  
FIN-00022 Statistics Finland  
+358 9 1734 1  
+358 9 1734 2750  
[stat@stat.fi](mailto:stat@stat.fi)  
[www.stat.fi](http://www.stat.fi)

Finnish Institute of Occupational Health  
Topeliuksenkatu 41 a A, 00250 Helsinki, Finland  
+358-9-47 471  
+358-9-241 4634  
[timo.kauppinen@ttl.fi](mailto:timo.kauppinen@ttl.fi)  
[www.ttl.fi](http://www.ttl.fi)

Finnish Cancer Registry  
Liisankatu 21 B, FIN-00170 Helsinki, Finland  
+358-9-135 331  
+358-9-135 5378  
[registry@cancer.fi](mailto:registry@cancer.fi)  
[www.cancerregistry.fi/](http://www.cancerregistry.fi/)

### **France - Aquitaine :**

CNAMTS, Direction des risques professionnels  
33 avenue du Maine - BP 7 - 75 755 Paris cedex 15  
01-45-38-60-60  
<http://www.ameli.fr>

CCMSA, Direction des statistiques et des études économiques et financières  
Les Mercuriales - 40 rue Jean Jaurès 93 547 Bagnolet cedex  
01-41-63-77-77  
01-41-63-72-66  
<http://msa.fr>

### **Grèce - Crete :**

General University Hospital of Iraklion  
Voutes Irakliou  
32810392300  
32810542064  
[www.pepagni.gr](http://www.pepagni.gr)

Pharmaceutical Association of Iraklio  
Kritoboulidou & Giamboudi Iraklion  
32810283385

**Irlande - Southern :**

National Cancer Registry Ireland  
Elm Court, Boreenmanna Road, Cork  
+353 21 4318014  
+353 21 4318016  
info@ncri.ie  
www.ncri.ie

HSA - Health and Safety Authority of Ireland  
www.hsa.ie

**Portugal - Norte :**

Ordem dos Farmaceuticos

Instituto de Desenvolvimento e Inspeção das Condições de Trabalho –IDICT  
Praça de Alvalade,1 1749-073 LISBOA  
217924500  
217934047  
www.idict.gov.pt

**Suède - Skåne :**

The Swedish National Hip Arthroplasty Register  
Sahlgrenska universitet sjukhuset  
46 31 342 22 65  
46 31 82 55 99  
peter.herberts@orthop.gu.se  
www.jru.orthop.gu.se  
Contactperson: Peter Herberts

Swedish Work Environment Authority  
Ekelundsv. 16, 171 84 SOLNA  
46 8 730 90 00  
46 8 730 19 67  
arbetsmiljoverket@av.se  
www.av.se



This report was produced by a contractor for Health & Consumer Protection Directorate General and represents the views of the contractor or author. These views have not been adopted or in any way approved by the Commission and do not necessarily represent the view of the Commission or the Directorate General for Health and Consumer Protection. The European Commission does not guarantee the accuracy of the data included in this study, nor does it accept responsibility for any use made thereof.